KROMANN REUMERT

Jonas Kristiansen

Assistant Associate, Advokatfuldmægtig (Copenhagen)



Dir. +45 38 77 10 77 Mob. +45 61 63 54 64 jokr@kromannreumert.com

Practice areas

<u>Banking and Finance</u>

<u>Financial Services</u>

Industries
Startup & venture

Jonas Kristiansen advises financial businesses and managers of alternative investment funds on regulatory matters. He also assists on mergers and acquisitions.

Jonas advises financial-sector players on a broad variety of regulatory matters, i.a. cryptoassets, payment services, FinTech and other credit granting.

Also, he assists on mergers and acquisitions, notably in relation to financial undertakings, and also advises on transactions involving non-regulated businesses.

Another area of his work is the marketing and management of alternative investment funds.

Lastly, Jonas advises on general company law. Having previously worked with dispute resolution and tax law, he also draws on these competencies in his daily work.

Background

Career

- Kromann Reumert, 2021-
- University of Copenhagen, 2019-2021
- Bech-Bruun, 2019-2021
- Lund Elmer Sandager Advokater, 2017-2019

Education

• Master of Laws (cand. jur.), University of Copenhagen, 2021

Languages

- English
- German

Publications

• ET.2021.192 - Kryptoaktiver - Reguleringsudfordringer og reguleringsstrategier (Cryptoassets—Regulatory Challenges and Regulatory Strategies)